SKIDBROOKE WITH SALTFLEET HAVEN PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Monday 9th May 2022, which commenced at 6.30pm in the Social Centre, Sea Lane, Saltfleet

Present: Chairman Cllr Mr Brian Bignell

Cllr Mr Ralph Benton Cllr Mrs Sheila Warsap Cllr Mr Peter Mace Cllr Mr Guy Williams

Clerk Ms Natalie Fenner District & County Cllr Mr Daniel McNally

Members of Public There were 7 Members of Public in Attendance

APM 01/22 Welcome to the Meeting

The Chairman opened the Annual Parish Meeting (APM) and welcomed members of the public and Councillors to the meeting.

APM 02/22 Minutes of last Annual Parish Meeting (APM) held on 7th June 2021

Copies of the minutes of the APM held on 7th June 2021. The minutes had been checked at the Parish Council Meeting held on the 5th July 2021. It was then proposed by Cllr Mrs S Warsap, seconded by Cllr Mr Mace and resolved that the notes were a true record of the meeting. They were duly signed and dated as Minutes by the Chairman.

APM 03/22 Neighbourhood Policing Report

An email had been received by PC Glenn Palmer to advise that he would be absent until the 11th May 2022. No report was received.

APM 04/22 District & County Councillors Report

District/County Cllr Mr McNally had no specific APM report to make and an update would be given at the Monthly meeting being held after the APM/AGM meetings held this evening.

APM 05/22 Chairman's Annual Report 2019 to 2021

The Parish Council have resolved to keep the Parish Precept the same for the forthcoming year (£7,750). Devastating news Parish Councillor Mrs Wendy Barker – It was with the greatest sadness that we had the loss of Wendy. May she RIP. She was a major part of Skidbrooke and Saltfleet. Her dedication to the Community was huge. Wendy was always there to help out, was involved in the Gala, the Methodist Church events and many other activities. As a Parish Councillor, Wendy always voiced her opinion and stood up for the Parish. She will not be forgotten. The Parish Council will be arranging engraved picnic benches for the playing fields in honour of Wendy. The Play Equipment has had an annual inspection by Play Days. The Zip Wire cable has been replaced, the Infant Swings re-enforced, and many remedial works carried out. The Committee for the Playing Fields is still going, with a few members. Huge gratitude is given to the members for the hard work and continued support which they give. Their dedication to the Playing Field and the Parish is greatly appreciated. The Toilet provision has been delivered and will remain until September 2022. Fencing Completed to surround the carpark of the Playing Fields, Gates Moved. Obstruction to Footpath – The Hill Round through Tuxworths to Sea Lane had seen a partial diversion. LCC had served a notice and the fences were removed. Saltfleet Pumping Station Upgrade. County News Spring Survey Closes 9th May 2022 - Lets Talk Lincolnshire (on-line submission). BT Kiosk removed as was in an unsafe condition.

APM 06/22 Questions from the Public

No questions were raised.

APM 07/22 Close of MeetingThere being no further business for the Annual Parish Meeting, the meeting closed at 6.35pm.

